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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: ConvergenceAutomotive <operations@convergenceauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:11 AM
To: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJV 4174X - DOA: 24/12/2022
Attachments: SC1V22CO0001_04-01-2023_164258.pdf

Dear Xin Yu ,  
 
Client have decided to proceed with self repair instead of claiming own damaged for this accident enclosed updated gia for 
your reference সহ঺঻ 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Kaelynn | Admin Executive  
 
CONVERGENCE AUTOMOTIVE (PTE. LTD.)  
Co. Reg. No. 201820703D 
39 Woodlands Close, MEGA@Woodlands #01-24 Singapore 737856 
Tel: (65) 6993 2080 | Email: operations@convergenceauto.com.sg  
www.convergenceauto.com.sg  

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachment) is intended only for the 
attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, 
destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to 
interception or monitoring for operational reasons or for lawful business practices. Convergence Automotive Pte Ltd 
(Company Reg: 201820703D) 
 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:09 AM 
To: operations@convergenceauto.com.sg 
Cc: SUR 
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJV 4174X - DOA: 24/12/2022 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJV 4174X. (Excess $4,000/-). 
  
If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  
  
All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 
completion of the repair. 
  
*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 
  
 
 



2

Thanks and Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 


